
 
USEFUL LINKS / SIGNPOSTS 
LOCAL AUTHORITIES 
 
Organisation Type Organisation Name Address Telephone No./  

website link 
Local Authority Barnsley Metropolitan 

Borough Council 
 

Town Hall 
Barnsley 
S70 2TA 

Tel No: 01226 770 770 
Fax No: 01226 773 099 
E-mail: townhall@barnsley.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.barnsley.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Bassetlaw District Council 
 

Queen’s Buildings 
Potter Street 
Worksop 
Nottinghamshire 
S80 2AH 

Tel No: (01909) 533533 – Worksop 
Tel No: (01777) 706741 - Retford 
E-mail: customer.service@bassetlaw.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.bassetlaw.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Chesterfield Borough 
Council 
 
 

Community Housing 
Department 
Town Hall 
Rose Hill 
Chesterfield 
S40 1LP 

Tel No: 01246 345345 
Fax No: 01246 345252 
 
Website: 
http://www.chesterfield.gov.uk/site/default.as
p  

Local Authority Craven District Council 
 

Council Offices 
Granville Street 
Skipton 
North Yorkshire 
BD23 1PS 

Tel No: 01765 700600 
E-mail: contactus@cravendc.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.cravendc.gov.uk/craven/  

Local Authority Doncaster Metropolitan 
Borough Council 
 
 
 

PO Box 251 
The Council House 
College Road 
Doncaster 
DN1 3DA 

Tel No: 01302 734444 (Switchboard) 
 
Website: http://www.doncaster.gov.uk/ 
 

Local Authority East Riding of Yorkshire 
Council 
 

County Hall 
Cross Street 
Beverley 

Tel No:   01482 393939 (Customer Services) 
Fax No: 01482 393375 
E-mail: customer.services@eastriding.gov.uk 
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Organisation Type Organisation Name Address Telephone No./  

website link 
East Riding of Yorkshire 
HU17 9BA 

Website: http://www.eastriding.gov.uk/  

Local Authority East Riding of Yorkshire 
Council 
 

Council Offices 
Church Street 
Goole 
DN14 5BG 

Tel No: 01405 722000 
Fax No: 01405 722011 
 
Website: http://www.eastriding.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Hambleton District 
Council 
 

Civic Centre 
Stone Cross 
Northallerton 
North Yorkshire 
DL6 2UU 

Tel No: 0845 121 1555 (Customer Services) 
Out of hours: 01609 767 267 
Fax No: 01609 767228 
E-mail: info@hambleton.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.hambleton.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Harrogate Borough 
Council 
 

Council Offices 
Crescent Gardens 
Harrogate 
North Yorkshire 
HG1 2SG 
 

Tel No: 01423 500 600 (Switchboard) 
Fax No: 01423 556100 
Customer Services: 0845 300 6091 
E-mail: customerservice@harrogate.gov.uk 
Website: 
http://www.harrogate.gov.uk/harrogate-0  

Local Authority 
Kingston upon Hull City 
Council 

First Floor 
City Treasury 
Guildhall Road 
Hull 
HU1 2AB 

Tel No: 01482 300 300 (Switchboard) 
E-mail: info@hullcc.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.hullcc.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Leeds City Council 
 

Civic Hall 
Calverley Street 
Leeds 
LS1 1UR 

Tel No: 0113 234 8080 (Customer Services) 
Minicom: 0845 127 1113 
 
Website: http://www.leeds.gov.uk/  

Local Authority North Yorkshire County 
Council 
 

County Hall 
Northallerton 
North Yorkshire 
DL7 8AD 

Tel No: 01609 780780 (Switchboard) 
Fax: 01609 532 009 
 
Website: http://www.northyorks.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Richmondshire District Swale House Tel No: 01748 829100 
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Organisation Type Organisation Name Address Telephone No./  

website link 
Council 
 

Frenchgate 
Richmond 
North Yorkshire 
DL10 4JE 

Fax No: 01748 825071 
 
Website: http://www.richmondshire.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Rotherham Metropolitan 
Borough Council 
 

Civic Building 
Walker Place 
Rotherham 
S65 1UF 

Tel No: 01709 382121 (Switchboard) 
 
Website: 
http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/graphics 

Local Authority Ryedale District Council 
 

Ryedale House 
Old Malton Road 
Malton 
North Yorkshire 
YO17 7HH 

Tel No: 01653 600666 (Switchboard) 
Fax No: 01653 696801 
 
Website: http://www.ryedale.gov.uk/  

Local Authority 
Scarborough Borough 
Council 
 

Town Hall 
St. Nicholas Street 
SCARBOROUGH 
YO11 2HG 

Tel No: 01723 232323 
 
Website: http://www.scarborough.gov.uk/  

Local Authority Selby District Council 
 

Civic Centre 
Portholme Road 
Selby 
North Yorkshire 
YO8 4SB 

Tel No: 01757 705101 (General Enquiries) 
Fax No: 01757 292176 
E-mail: info@selby.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.selby.gov.uk/home.asp  

Local Authority Sheffield City Council 
 
 
 

Town Hall 
Pinstone Street 
Sheffield 
S1 2HH 
 

Tel No: 0114 272 6444 
Minicom: 0114 273 5028 
E-mail: firstpoint@sheffield.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.sheffield.gov.uk 
 

Local Authority Wakefield Metropolitan 
District Council 
 
 

Town Hall 
Wood Street 
Wakefield 
WF1 2HQ 

Tel No: 01924 306090 (Central switchboard) 
E-mail: es-contactcentre@wakefield.gov.uk 
Website: www.wakefield.gov.uk 
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Organisation Type Organisation Name Address Telephone No./  

website link 
 

For housing issues 
contact: 
Wakefield and District 
Housing 

 
Head Office 
Wakefield and District Housing 
Merefield House 
Whistler Drive 
Castleford 
WF10 5HX 

 
 
Tel No: 0845 8 507 507 
Website: www.wdh.co.uk 
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